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M E E T I N G   N O T I C E   
 

         TO:   Transportation Committee 

 

                                               FROM:   Victor Dadras, Chair 

                                                                  

                                                DATE:   February 6, 2020 

 

         RE:  MTA Workshop Preparation 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Please be advised that a meeting of the Community Board 11 Transportation Committee 

has been scheduled for Thursday, February 20, 2020 at 4:00 p.m. in the CB11 District 

Office located at 46-21 Little Neck Parkway, Little Neck to, as previously discussed, 

prepare for the MTA Workshop which will be held at KCS the same evening at 7 p.m. 

 

Please confirm your availability.  If you cannot attend, please e-mail/contribute to our 

working session.  Thank you. 

 

cc: E. Miller, ex. off. J. Garippa  A. Palzer 

 C. Haider, ex. off. B. Gillespie  A. Patel 

V. Dadras, ex. off. W. Pelle-Belle 

H. Euler  ex. off. B. Haber  S. Popa 

J. Chew  L James  C. Scherer 

C. Collado  J. Kelly  B. Turner 

             P. DiBenedetto R. Liatto  E. Doster, Community Committee Member 

M. Donahue  A. Boranian, QBPO L. Meltzer, Community Committee Member 

 A. Galatan  All Elected Officials D. Schachner, Community Committee Member 

  

 

 

 

 

Committee meetings are open to the public for observation only.  Members of the 

public are not to participate in the discussion at committee meetings unlike public 

hearings where members of the public may sign-up in advance for public participation. 
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